
NOTICE AND CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

TO THE MEIvffiERS OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY: 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a special meeting of the Oversight Board 

of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency is hereby called to 

be held on Monday, February 23, 2015 at 8:30 a.m. in the Council Chamber 

located inside City Hall, 125 East College Street, Covina, CA 91723-2199. 

Said special meeting shall be for the purpose of conducting business in accordance 

with the attached Agenda. No other business will be discussed. 

Dated: February 19,2015 

/s/ Kevin Stapleton, Chainnan of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency 

AFFTDA VIT OF POSTING 

I, Cyndie Petersen, Secretary to the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency, do hereby certify that the foregoing notice of special meeting was delivered via 
e-mail, faxed and/or hand delivered to each member of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to 
the Covina Redevelopment Agency; posted on the posting board at th.e Covina City Hall and on the City's 
official !ntemet Website as required by law; and faxed to the San Gabriel Valley Examiner and San 
Gabriel Valley Tribune; all on this 19Lh day of February, 2015. 

lsi Cyndie Petersen 



OVERSIGI-IT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY 
TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

SPECIAL MEET1NG AGENDA 

125 E. College Street, Covina, California 
Council Chamber of City Hall 
Monday, February 23, 2015 

8:30 a.m. 

• As a courtesy to Oversight Board Members, staff and attendees, everyone is asked to silence aJ] 
pagers, cellular telephones and any other communication devices . 

• Any member of the public may address the Oversight Board during both the public comment 
period and on any scheduled item on the agenda. Comments are limited to a maximum of five 
minutes per speaker unless, for good cause, the Chairperson amends the time limit. Anyone 
wishing to speak is requested to submit a yellow Speaker Request Card to the Secretary to the 
Board; cards are located near the agendas or at the Secretary's desk. 

• Please provide 10 copies of any infonnation intended for use at the Oversight Board meeting to 
the Secretary to the Board prior to the meeting. 

• MEETING ASSISTANCE INFORMATION: In compliance with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk's Office at (626) 384~5430. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the 
City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting . 

• DOCUMENT AVAILABILITY: Any writings or doctunents provided to a majority of the 
Oversight Board regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection 
at the City Clerk's Office counter at City Hall located at 125 E. College Street and the reference 
desk at the Covina Library located at 234 North Second Avenue during normal business hours. 
In addition, such writings and documents are available in the City Clerk's Office and may be 
posted on the City'S website at www.covinaca.gov. 

• Pursuant to Govenunent Code Section 54954.2, no matter shall be acted upon by the Oversight 
Board unless listed on the agenda, which has been posted not less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting. 

• If you challenge in court any discussion or action taken concerning an item on this Agenda, you 
may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised during the meeting or in 
written correspondence delivered to the City at or prior to the City's consideration of the item at 
the meeting. 

• The Secretary to the Board of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency hereby declares that the agenda for the February 23, 2015 meeting was 
posted on February 19, 2015 near the front entrance of the City Hall, 125 East College Street, 
Covina, and on the City's official Internet Website, in accordance with Section 54954.2(a) of the 
California Government Code. 

Oversight Board Agenda February 23,2015 



1. Ca II to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Public Comments 
To address the Board please complete a yellow speaker request card located al the 
entrance and give it to the Secretary 10 [he Board. Your name will be called when iI is 
your turn to speak. Those wishing to speak on a LISTED AGENDA ITEM will be heard 
when that item is addressed. Those wishing to speak on an item NOT ON THE AGENDA 
wilf be heard at this time. State Law prohibits the Board Members from Taking action on 
any item not on the agenda. Individual speakers are limited 10 five minutes each. 

5. Swear in new Oversight Board Member Ken Fields, to serve in place of past Oversight 
Board Member Steve Rossi. 

6. Adopt Resolution No. 15-46, a Resolution of the Oversight Board of the Successor 
Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approving and adopting the minutes from 
the Special Meeting of November 13, 2014 

7. Adopt Resolution No. 15-47, a Resolution of the Oversight Board of the Successor 
Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approving the Recognized Obligation 
Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) covering July l, 2015 through December 31,2015 
and direct it to be provided to Department of Finance for consideration and approval. 

8. Adjournment. 

Oversight Board Agenda February 23, 2015 



OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2015 ITEM NO.:6 

STAFF SOURCE: 

ITEM TITLE: 

Lisa Brancheau, Assistant to the City Manage0.6 
Dilu De Alwis, Finance Director ~I 

Adopt Resolution No. 15-46, a Resolution of the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approving and 
adopting the minutes from the Special Meeting of November 13,2014 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt Resolution No. 15-46, a Resolution of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to 
the Covina Redevelopment Agency approving and adopting the minutes from the Special 
Meeting of November 13,2014. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
None. 

BACKGROUND 
Should the Board Members have any corrections that they feel need to be made to the Special 
Meeting minutes of November 13, 2014, please be sure that you clarify those changes during the 
meeting. If a Board Member was not in attendance at the meeting covered in the minutes, they 
should abstain from the vote on those particular minutes. 

Board Members can also contact staff ahead of time to discuss any changes that they feel are 
necessary or to get access to the audio or video recording of the meeting. 

EXHIBITS 
A. Resolution No. 15-46 

----
l ~~~:r:!~~ -=-~ === . ance Director: 

--~~~-------

City Manager: __ ~=-__________ Other: -----"7'/-' ______ _ 



RESOLUTION NO. 15-46 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR THE 
CITY OF COVINA, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 
MINUTES FROM THE SPECIAL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13,2014 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34173( d), the City of Covina 
("Successor Agency") is the successor agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34179(a), the Oversight Board 
has been appointed for the Successor Agency; and 

WHEREAS, the Oversight Board held a special meeting on November 13,2014. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AND FIND AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Recitals . The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

SECTION 2. Approval of the Minutes. The Oversight Board hereby approves and 
adopts the minutes, in substantially the form attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23 rd day of February 2015 . 

ATTEST: 

Cyndie Petersen 
Oversight Board Secretary 

Kevin Stapleton, Chairperson 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the 
Covina RedeVelopment Agency 

Exhibit A 



CERTIFICATION 

I, Cynctie Petersen, Secretary of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the 

Covina Redevelopment Agency for the City of Covina, do hereby CERTIFY that Resolution No. 

15-46 was adopted by the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina 

Redevelopment Agency at a special meeting held this 23rd day of February 2015, and was 

approved and passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Cyndie petersen 
Oversight Board Secretary 

Exhibit A 



EXHIBIT A 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING OF NOVEMBER 13,2014 

[Attached behind this page] 

Exhibit A 



MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 13, 2014 OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING HELD IN THE 
COUNCIL CHAMBER OF CITY HALL, 125 EAST COLLEGE STREET, COVINA, 
CALIFORNIA 

1. Call to Order 
Chairperson Kevin Stapleton called the Oversight Board meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

2. Roll Can 
Board Members Present: Diane Fonseca, David Hall, Jennifer Root, Steve Rossi, Ellen 
Sandt, Kevin Stapleton 
Board Members Absent: Edel Vizcarra 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
Board Member Rossi led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

4. Public Comments 
None. 

5. Adopt Resolution No. 14-45, a Resolution of the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
to the Covina Redevelopment Agency approving and adopting the minutes from the Special 
Meeting of October 22, 2014. 

On a motion made by Board Member Root and seconded by Board Member Sandt, the 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency adopted 
Resolution No. 14-45, approving and adopting the minutes from the Special Meeting of 
October 22, 2014. 

Motion carried by a vote of 6-0 as fo]]ows: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN; 
ABSENT: 

FONSECA, HALL, ROOT, ROSSI, SANDT, STAPLETON 
NONE 
NONE 
VIZCARRA 

6. Adopt Oversight Board Resolution No. 14-44, directing the Oversight Board of the 
Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to undertake proceedings for the 
refunding of the Covina Public Financing Authority 1997 Revenue Bonds, Series A, and the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency 2004 Tax Allocation bonds, Series A. The refunding bonds 
will be sold to the County of Los Angeles Redevelopment Refunding Authority, which will 
sell bonds to investors. 

On a motion made by Board Member Fonseca and seconded by Vice Chainnan Hall, the 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency adopted 
Resolution No. 14-44, directing the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina 
Redevelopment Agency to undertake proceedings for the refunding of the Covina Public 
Financing Authority 1997 Revenue Bonds, Series A, and the Covina Redevelopment Agency 

Exhibit A to Resolution 15-46 
Page 1 of2 



Financing Authority 1997 Revenue Bonds, Series A, and the Covina Redevelopment Agency 
2004 Tax Allocation bonds, Series A. The refunding bonds will be sold to the County of Los 
Angeles Redevelopment Refunding Authority, which will sell bonds to investors. 

Motion carried by a vote of 6-0 as follows: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

FONSECA, HALL, ROOT, ROSSI, SANDT, STAPLETON 
NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE 
ABSENT: VIZCARRA 

7. Adjournment 
At 8:36 a.m. Chairperson Stapleton adjourned the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency 
to the Covina Redevelopment Agency. 

Approved this 23 rd day of February, 2015. 

Kevin Stapleton 
Chairperson 

Exhibit A to Resolution 15-46 
Page 2 of2 

Respectfully submitted, 

Cyndie Petersen 
Oversight Board Secretary 



OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE 

COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM COMMENTARY 

MEETING DATE: February 23, 2015 ITEM NO.: 7 

ST AFF SOURCE: Dilu de Alwis, Finance Director \fp.. 
Tricia Cole, Finance Manager 

ITEM TITLE: Approve Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15~ 16A) 
covering July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 and direct it to be 
provided to the Department of Finance for consideration and approval 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency to adopt 
Resolution No. 15~47 approving the Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) 
covering July 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 and direct it to be provided to Department of 
Finance for consideration and approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Once the Successor Agency adopts the ROPS 15-16A and it is approved by the Oversight 
Conunittee and the State Department of Finance, then fiscal impact will be the receipt of agency 
funds necessary for the enforceable obligations to be paid each month. 

BACKGROUND 
The Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ("ROPS"), sets forth the enforceable obligations 
of the Agency. This ROPS covers the period of July 1,2015 through December 31, 2015. 

The current [onn, ROPS 15-16A, is requesting from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust 
Fund (RPTTF) the amount 0[$125,000. 

RELEVANCE TO THE STRATEGIC PLAN 
Approving the ROPS 15-16A and the funding for current obligations the Agency is enhancing its 
financial stability, which is one of the Strategic Plan's three-year goals. 

EXHIBITS 
1. Resolution No. 15-47. 

REVIEW TEAM ONLY ( (\ ) 
City Attorney: cl!J'.J?er 1/%LIt:L R6mvJ)d=*'2 ance Director: _~\j::./..V~+/ _____ _ 

Vt'd.. c; - . I 
I 

City Manager: ~ Other: _____________ _ 



RESOLUTION NO. 15-47 

A RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
APPROVING AND ADOPTING A RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION 
PAYMENT SCHEDULE PURSUANT TO HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
SECTION 34177(1) FOR THE PERIOD JULY I, 2015 TO DECEMBER 31, 
2015 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34173(d), the City of Covina 
elected to serve as Successor Agency to the dissolved Covina Redevelopment Agency 
("Successor Agency"), confirmed by Resolution No. 12-7041 adopted on January 11, 2012; and 

WHEREAS, the Oversight Board is the Successor Agency's Oversight Board pursuant 
to Health and Safety Code Section 34 1 79(a); and 

WHEREAS, Health and Safety Code Section 34177(m), added by AB 1484 and 
effective June 27, 2012, requires that the Successor Agency submit an Oversight Board approved 
"recognized obligation payment schedule" ("ROPS") for the period July 1, 2015, to December 
31, 2015, to the Department of Finance, the State Controller, and the county auditor-controller no 
later than March 3, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the Successor Agency has prepared a ROPS covering the period July I, 
2015, to December 31,2015, and has submitted the ROPS to the Oversight Board for approval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE OVERSIGHT BOARD OF THE SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY TO THE COVINA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are 
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference. 

SECTION 2. CEQA Compliance. The approval of the ROPS through this Resolution 
does not commit the Oversight Board to any action that may have a significant effect on the 
environment. As a result, such action does not constitute a project subject to the requirements of 
the California Environmental Quality Act. 

SECTION 3. Approval of the ROPS . The Oversight Board hereby approves and adopts 
the ROPS, in substantially the fonn attached to this Resolution as Exhibit A, pursuant to Health 
and Safety Code Section 34177. 

SECTION 4. Implementation. The Oversight Board hereby directs the Successor 
Agency to submit copies of the ROPS approved by the Oversight Board to the Los Angeles 
County Auditor-Controller, the State of California Controller and the State of California 
Department of Finance after the effective date of this Resolution and prior to March 3, 2015, and 
to post the ROPS on the Successor Agency's website. 



SECTION 5. Severability. If any provision of this Resolution or the application of any 
such provision to any person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other 
provisions or applications of this Resolution that can be given effect without the invalid 
provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this Resolution are severable. The 
Oversight Board declares that the Oversight Board would have adopted this Resolution 
irrespective of the invalidity of any particular portion of this Resolution. 

SECTION 6. Certification. The City Clerk of the City of Covina, acting on behalf of 
the Oversight Board as its Secretary, shaH certify to the adoption of1his Resolution. 

SECTION 7. Effective Date. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34179(b), all 
actions taken by the Oversight Board may be reviewed by the State of California Department of 
Finance, and, therefore, this Resolution shall not be effective for five (5) business days, pending 
a request for review by the State of California Department of Finance. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 23lh day of February, 2015 . 

ATTEST: 

Cyndie Petersen 
Oversight Board Secretary 

Kevin Stapleton 
Oversight Board Chairperson 



CERTIFICATION 

[, Cyndie Petersen, Secretary to the Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the 
Covina Redevelopment Agency, hereby certify that Resolution No. 15-47 was adopted by the 
Oversight Board of the Successor Agency to the Covina Redevelopment Agency held this 23 rd 

day of February, 2015, and was approved and passed by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

Cyndie Petersen 
Oversight Board Secretary 



EXHIBIT A 

RECOGNIZED OBLIGATION PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

[Attached behind this page] 



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (RaPS 15~16A) ~ Summary 
Filed for the July 1, 20"15 through December 31, 20"15 Period 

Name of Successor Agency: Covina 
--~~-------------------------------------------

NameofCoun~: ~L~o~s~An~g~e~le~s ________________________________________ __ 

Current Period Requested Funding for Outstanding Debt or Obligation 

Enforceable Obligations Funded with Non-Redevelopment Prope~ Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) Funding 
A Sources (B+C+O): 

B Bond Proceeds Funding (ROPS Detail) 

C Reserve Balance Funding (ROPS Detail) 

D Other Funding (ROPS Detail) 

E Enforceable Obligations Funded with RPTTF Funding (F+G): 

F Non-Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 

G Administrative Costs (ROPS Detail) 

H Current Period Enforceable Obligations (A+E): 

Successor Agency Self-Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTIF (E): 

J Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column S) 

K Adjusted Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding (I-J) 

County Auditor Controller Reported Prior Period Adjustment to Current Period RPTTF Requested Funding 

L Enforceable Obligations funded with RPTTF (E): 

M ,Less Prior Period Adjustment (Report of Prior Period Adjustments Column AA) 

N Adjusted Current Period RPTIF Requested Funding (L~M) 

Certification of Oversight Board Chairman: 
Pursuant to Section 34177 (m) of the Health and Safety code, I 
hereby certify that the above is a true and accurate Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule for the above named agency_ 

Name 

I~ 

Six-Month Total 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

10,262,113 

8,961,515 

1,300,598 

125,000 

125,000 

10,387,113 

125,000 

(22 ,770) 

102,230 

125,000 

125,000 

Title 

-----------------------------------------
Signature Date 



Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 15-16A) - Report of Cash Balances 
(Report AmounlS in Whole Dollars) 

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 34177 (I), Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTIF) may be listed as a source of payment on the ROPS, but only to the extent no other funding source is available orl 

when payment from property tax revenues is required by an enforceable obligation. For tips on how to complete the Report of Cash Balances Form, see https:/lrad.dof.ca.gov/rad-

saL~dfLCash Balance Agen9t Tins Sheet. pdf. 

A B C D E F G H I 

Fund Sourcos 

Bond Proceeds Reserve Balance Other RPTTF 

PnorROPS Prior ROPS 
period balances RPTTF 

Bonds Issued on and OOR RPTTF distributed as Rent. Non-Admin 
or bsfore Bonds Issued on balances reserve for future Grants. and 

f--~ . 
Cash Balance Inrormation bv ROPS Period 12131/10 or after 0110"11 retained period(s) Interest. Elc Admin Comments 

ROPS 14-15A Actuals (07101114 -12/31/14) 

1 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actual 07101114) 

6.915.432 802.651 1.177,553 
Z Revenuellncorne (Actual 12131114) 

RPTTF amounls should lie to Ihe ROPS 14-1 SA dislribu( lon from the 
Col (D) Bonds refunded during December wilh Counly Auditor-ContrOller during June 2014 

221.085 8.532.760 968.528 3.938.967 defeasance occurring in January, 
3 E)(penditures for ROPS 14-15A Enforceable Obllgatlons (Actual 

12131/14) 
RPITF amounts, H3 plus H4 should equal total reported actual 
expenditures in (he Report of PPA, Columns land Q 

32.026 1.428.923 3.915.315 
4 Retention of Available Cash Balance (ActuaI1Z131114) 

RPITF amount relained should only include Ihe amounts distributed as 
reserve for fulure period(s) 

7.104,491 9,335.411 
5 ROPS 14-15A RPTTF Prior Period Adjustment 

RPTTF amount should lie to the self-reported ROPS 14·15A PPA in the No entry required 
Report of PPA. Column S 

22.770 
S lEnding Actual Available Cash Balance 

C to G = (1" 2 - 3 - 4), H = (1" 2 - 3 • 4 - 6) $ - S - $ - $ - $ 71:7,158 $ 882 

RaPS 14-15B Estimate (01/01115 - 06/J0/15) 

7 Beginning Available Cash Balance (Actoal 01101/15) I, 
(C, D, E, G = 4 + 6, F = H4 .. F4·" F6, and H = 5 .. 6) 

$ 1,104,491 $ 9,335',41j $ ~ $ . $ 717,158 1$ 23.652 
8 Revenuellncome (Estimate 05lJOlls) 

RPTTF amounls should tie to the ROPS 14-158 distribution from the 
County Auditor-Conlroller dunng January 2015 1,973,653 

9 Expenditures for ROPS 14·15B Enforceable Obligations (Estimate Col (D) Bonds refunded during December w,lh 
06130/15) 6.795.952 7.523.385 1.973.653 defeasance occurring in January, 

10 Retention of Available Cash Balance (Estimate 06/J0/15) 
RPITF amount retained should only include the amounts distributed as 
reserve for fulure period(s) 308,539 1.812.026 

11 Ending Estimated Available Cash Balance (7 .. 8 - 9 -10) 
$ S S S $ 717,158 $ 23,652 - - . 



RKognlU>CI Obll;a1lon P.,.- Se ..... ul. ,ROPS '~\M) . RO~ 0...11 
July \ . 20' 5 lII""'9h Ooeombor 11. 21115 

(R1!JQOI1 Amou'Iti n \YtJde DolIin-) 

• B C D • F G II 1 J ~ L .. ~ 0 p 

J"ur'lClrna Scut:e 

PiQfl.R~ntP'Tbpt!lrt)'fulrutIFI.ft:I 
. .(NOn..RF'TT't RPT"1'l' 

Prctecl NIltf'<8J Ilebt OtlOOabGn ~r_ 
COl"1rTleVAQ~ ~CV~t 'CJtiII~1'JQ ,,,,,, ~".,. r~noat. P .... Do Scope -""" """, .. ~ R_ -- RI!I~9alliinoe O1'wl Funds ~on-A.drqn ... """ StII·MOt1tf'1f(ltal , ~'.1 ~".&08 • fIi,1Ii61,S1S S .. 1.300.$10$ , • '250000 .s. 10,3&1' " 

1 1997 fa. ~ka Bares, ~ A. R.,«,nuc Bond" 7111'997 1 Bank cc..,.,r041t Btw'd i .. ~Ic> y 

" 100' Tall AJIouIilon 9oc'm ~ A R.~nue 801"1(11. "nf2t04 1211110:23 eank 0'''''''''01'11 8Ql'd1't'1Jo \0 ft.fttl'<Cf\-houW9 , y • II!oue(JOnOf~ ....".... 
1O()C r.1I AIoc;abCft 8orods ~" B- R'''''~~.~ llnf2'C(W 12Nnc.n 8Rnll o~ ,.,.., YoD. 80rd rUle to runcr hou~ prlIject& • J.49' '31 N l>4."" • 31' .... 

7 r"car ~J"C'II' , ... WIt"7 ""12023 eonll, oe New 'fon. flKlt ~I'II ,....1~n'\IIit'rtaW'I bOt'IO 1'-2 T>.= N "SO • US< 
Mod. 

eCQnl:~t¥.ebs~ F ... 1nl\t1$1 12flIlCJ23 MOl. Re(JVir.:lCClbJ1~to~"t'I1n I&> ~S .COC N ' XJtJ • ' .lex ----NtII1~~I CiI"d. Foo. 7tV.997 12/'1flD2l """on PeQuif"'lld (.IW"l\ct'o 1.0 ~'oof"IO'\ I&> ';.000 N ",000 • ' .roc 
fedlu~r_ 

10 N*PlII~IUtiSU.n.t\A~ JhIlU-Pa~ los"l 7N9I'M16 tln120lS US"'" P'rDpenvp..I'tfIIIMdItol~~ , lA.""" N 2 • . 003 S " .000 
17 ........ eo P-,sItlle fUS FII1al'1Olal 'lUlU-Patty loant 4(1/2'010 ~o17 R.JSF~ ~- 1 87'9.12 N 199.040 • 209.0' 
tJ Empla 0.. a"",,, UI"l'fUrt6erd~1 9HIl9iaS """"<12' 01C<MMI R.f,..Ollllg.t.clnt 1 3 .000, N 23.000 $ ».000l 
14 7ran~sIHou .. IIIIilUllsneor.n; 2nl2OO$ OIlOfl<l2' CClA lrM-rro:ItrM fr'Il'IMC::t1.1 heQ,ing 1&1 100. N V.OOO • 21. 
,e ',..n,o,lC11sI Hau!18 Prqec:IManll~ v./.IOO5 BflCI202" CAy or Covm.. Dne( ptOOf1IIrt'lIidmLt'llltrWiorl 1&:1 '''.00< N t&.ooo I ".000 

Ca!I' 
t1t1ouW'O[)e.~ MIKlJilaneous "('f20')4 15IlOI'2~. p""",,,,, ~ I4CvWIo Oeowl!lapmet'411 1!.2 610.236 N 61O.nS • 62().231S 

O¥onMJCe...eloper 
t e PMt.ot1Ml P'&yn1El"", ...... eo. .. ,,,1201t fifXV202. Ctty 01 Covirull St/sI'ocblll"4benl!loI.~ltnhl1'Ol 

-,.~. 
y • 

,9....., Po "" ~CD~'I 1(1/2'0\1 1lf)(\I)02. ,l,l(]0 ~JltfVc:elfOf """ Y I 
Xl ~(rt!lbon P' ment$ Mrni1 Colts '''12'0'' 0IJ0I202' Ct!w"".~ 0<>00 ...... .". """"'" y I 
11 \89l'Pa~1 ...... \fH20n """"172' BaK NO.tI~'~luoee'WK:age.nc:or .&> y I ...... 
2'1 MautteNW'ICe 01 AQenct 0'M"ed I::::""" 1(t1201 1 6IlOf1rn. 

:~..".."'" 
.... IntOinO"'flB tJI'ICt6, Al'1)(28 1&1 S?~ N '.!OO I '.:>OIl 

1- - ~. I"'-'" ~. ---- -- $ ".7&0 

... 1-- I- I- ~ ~ - ue .... .. -, $ lG1.81' 

21 ~---.. , 1-- - ~ 1 ........ • ..... - -- • """ S " .7<19 .......... 
• f""- - ~ :~ .. - ~- - ~- .. -- • 310.2-'5 

- ~!,,_lPZ7nt - -
~, Band'F't~J Impr&l~nf{a~tt 21112002 6f.lOf1O:1' .""", ... Bond PrIX'Md~ ~ 1 1,003.613 N \,003,6 S 1.003.&13 

0<1_ aw-~ 
32 __ 

~n""''' "ltnOO4 6I'30I202.4 ",-"" -.......,,- 1 5.156..071 H ~, .~.on I 5.t~,C12 

ue1u<9 """"'~ 
34 TaAJioc;aDonRC"YeI1U(IR~ Bond .. luueO~' 1Z/tM013 12/1002) US a.nk, ~~Dt.wot~l'CI.tsing 1!I,924.SOO H 550.250 I 550.'" 

SorICI .. SerIH 2O'3E 12f.11110 ..--~ 

3r5lUAlocllBlRw~R~ F_ 12/1812023 '2/11'Xl13 USB.nll ,-defll agenI teNs ~ manain bOf'd 27.000 N 1.000 S 1.00< 
Bc:ndt. SoneI70tlf;. """, 
~ - -- .~- ... -- - .... 

~ S 1S.00< 

- -- -31 lh AlQeat.oo~~RetuocIino OoMs lIautld Af..~r ' 2QYlOt4 ,'Jl!nf1]J a.,,1t of '*" "'art. FI~DCJWDIk.e O'Mn·hov.IOQ 1.1<).12> " t .. ""£\ ,715. S 1,21.' ,77 
800d,s.riItt.2014'" Uf.nnO ..-

:RI TIP .--.:.ton ~ Rdurl61'Q .... 1212'312014 12JI!I2Ol) Banltof"""'V~ F'oc.tI~~'IoIl'UWltaI"bOnO 27,(10;) .. '."'" I ' .DOC 
Bond, S.fleI 20 •• " ..... 

39 .-.drriri.nIiOn AoCllf'inCMtI tll11011 ~,. Cty"'''''''''''' Adl'hrJi,fr'8I\.IOn 1 .000.000 N 11S,CUI • '~.DO 

• N • 
" " • 



Recognized Obllgll1lon Paymont Schodulo (ROPS IS-IMI - Ropo" of Prior PotIO<I AdJlllrtmento 
Repo<1od ... me ROP$ I4·ISA (July I. 2V.' Ihoough DecembM 31 20'4) Pel>Od PursuanllO I-Ioallh ""d Salei\' Code (HSCI secllon "34H16 (a) 

(fIepon AmOunts in Whole Don .... ) 

ROJ'S 14-15.4 SUCC,,"SOl Agency (SA) ~H .... poF1ed P_ Period AdJuslrnonb (PI'A): PursuanllO HSC Sec\AOI'I ~186 (a). so.. are required 10 repo<1 "'" d;fleref\Oet _. '"81r octual ."",lable fundmg and mel, ocluol e~nditu"'" fOr me ROPS 14-151\ (July Ihrou9h December 2(14) pooocI The omoum 01 
Red"""k;lom.,,( Prwe"'l Ta. TrlJSI FUna (RPTIF) 'opr.MIt"""n" ROPS 1~'5A (Jurytnrough Oeoomt>e, 2015) pcncdwrU ceo~ t>y lhe SA', S~~eCI ROPS 14·'511 poor ""nOd adlustmon,- HSC SecIion 3<01B6 (a) also sj>eCl~es Ihal the p<1orperloa oOjusomenl> .oII·,epo~od t>y so...,., subjecl (0 .ud~ t>y Itle 
county .udi101~n(rol""· (CAC) and t1>e SIal. COnllOlte' 

• 8 c 0 E f G H , J k L " N 0 P Q It S 

~·R~ Elpend~ R~Expefld_ 

Not '" " ......... '" ancIAd,",,,,PP~ 

(AlMuntOMdto 
0IrMt AOP'S t i--1 f.A eo .. P __ 

~BlI."u "'""''''''''''' Non.Athln A ....... "oqu_It~ 

Avllfla. -. .... Irftllt D ... ".""'" 
RPTTF JtPTTI' (lrttlU'tdUlJ 

(ROI'S 1&.1.5-' Dlfl'rMIA' (ROP$'4'-l~ ... (:19(111<*1 

d i5b1bul8d ~ aI cthPr Ht't L.e1rM( Of (HKIA .... lhlinL. ~ .... lIother" Jrf~l~Of tl.Gto""4, Eh~ 
ProJOCI ..... rne J ... ~&lJol ~hotlZ"'t hdl'ftononuh ,ve,labtlruClf --, l.n.ldlftlftil'lC." NIi~. ...... OI!bt ObOg.tion -....... -'" - -.., Au1ho<Imd ...... , _ed 

01r1/1") AVc,II4la- Acto .. , ,nol -- OTl~fI") "'val"'~ A<I\>oJ ..... \ IM+R, 

, &,770,397 • 32.016 S I ! . ... 1$.9'13 I ' . .4.2ft97J I 3.817,0004 , l .1P4.tJ2' • ). m.73~ S 3,1B:l,!&4 t to,lM • ' .... 30<6 
, , 

144,;,wij 
144,346 

I. ':n ,1'61 , '2."'-' I 21,770 I 
1 1947,.11. A.IOc;;I!lOrI U 7 6of.4 u ,1,,&c..4 1,8.1n "8.17'2 " "8.772 U8,712 • , 
2 1CJV1 TiD A.foaman , I , 
) 2'0021uMceat\ol\ I , , 

Bond8 Sene~ A 

! .4 ~004 ftu AI10eMICn 982,1f;l "'.= 1,906,42 ... ' .906,47.( :f 1.906 .... 2. ' .906,-a4 .1 • BotlOSSI!'fIeS"A 

5 :KlO4lBlCA'lo<:Mooo )QIP.011 39S1,DI7 31.50,05b Jl~,O'"...6 S 3tS,t6S 3'b.~ s I 
BI:lc'ldsSB1'it-t B-1 

r f iloC81A entF~ 7.500 >.008 , 1.0c0 1.008 , I 
• "'"'""""'11 e.c:oo O.!OXl I S.9)(l 6,930 ! , 

Dood"'eo<> 
" ,I.IbJtr..ll!)tJ 2.WO S • , 

C8IcoA>ooos 
'0 Nooo Pc.rr~bIo 62S S 1'1122 71,,~ , '2.122 n,CfliJ , .. S .. 

o.:rus AIJonut 

1 , l.-s.e paYllbll!o 811 2.(:;1,&00 211l.eoe , r.>8.G8& nB.f:I!li , , 
SCltJu$Avoel"lUO 

.2 lNSa PCllpble R):S 29!l.04{) 299,G.tlO 5 _,000 ~99.o..0 5: • .,,,....,.., 
13 E~1!I9 ",.roc 19,051 1 ~9,OS' !0,061 l , 

()t;;pI>oor.. 
,d lranS-=1COB1 HOlJ~ 21.000 tJ,~ , , , 
,~ ()Ilo"p , • , 
\6 Ttarrs.itJana'lHOIJ~ '8,(00 \ 8.000 , I s 
t7 H~ G7B.t:'6 I , S 
_, 

t8~1 , , , 
PO)">O'III' 

19 Audltinq Pa .. , • • 
20A~f'Io S , , 

PaW"ll8t'lt! 

21 l 'Po S • I 



Rocognlxed 0!I1I9-" PlI)'mO<1\ Scheel ... (ROPS IS-IS")· Roport 01 PM'" ~r1od AclJu ....... ntII 
.epo_ Jot 'ho ROPS 1"'~ (July I , 20.41f1JDUgh DecooIber 3\ . 201.) Period Pu~nl 10 H"""h and Saf1?!y Code (HSC) section 34'8& cal 

(Repolt Amounb ;n WhoIo DoI"'~) 

ROPS 14-11iA Suctno", Agency (SA) S.II·repO<1ed P ...... PeI1cd IIdJuO!monta cPr/\): PU ..... "I 10 HSC Sedioo 341M (a), SolI • ...., required l~tej)OIIlI>e dillenmces be~1I>e1r adu8lavaiiablt! "",<long and Ihe ... tOual e"P"ndl~ lor \lie ROPS I'·ISA (July 11\""'91> Oecembeo 2014' perl~, Tile amount of 
Red....,~e"1 Pmpe11y r .. Trus, Fund (RPTTF) .W"""'" 100Ihe RDPS \~'IIA (Jvlylh'ough December 20,~)periMW11 be _11>y Ihe SolI '. "'~~ed ROPS "·'SA ""or 1>0<100 aOJuslmeno HSC Sed"" 34186 la, also spetifleolhallhe ptio, perIOd adju.lme<>1S seW·neported I>y SAo are sul»ect lOaudii t>yt!1e 
:.mnlY aud;tQr-<e>nI'oOer rCllc, onO the St.", Conln::jler. 

A • C 0 E F Q H , J • L M N 0 p Q R 5 

"OII-RPTTF Expendtturh RPTTI' E.pt<ld_ 

~ ~ Noft-Adml" 
Iof'dAdffttR PPA 

(AmOuni U_ftCIIQ 

~ROP$'6-'6A 
___ ...so 

ROMrYlD BalMleI' 0Ihe1 FuncII. No~n MMI,. 
_ ... RPTTFI 

A ... lllble Ai ........ DffJefell(;lII 

...-rTF RP1TF II 10'1.' .etuat 
(ROPS '4- 15A DmI!II!'lC'I: I~()PS 1.(. 'SA elluod"Ipt.a, 

~1I1tIVtt<:I'a'!01tItr .... L.ouef .. lit Ie: I. IH. ltuft l. CJ:s111tlt.t~·1i1l0TJ)(W HdLnurClf authoOltl'"' , ln. 
~jKtHlIMJ aveftablll!l.,01 -' ..... dl'l~11.. waillllbit 9It01 ............ , t.ot.Il dl'ftft'JICW I_ HeiOlflet"t!~ 

Hom. o.trt OC1l9l.uon A"""' .... """"" 
"",,,,,,,,, .. "etta_, _ ...... ...... , ...... - urn,''' ) A..,IIIIa. """"" .....) -... 011.114) 

_ ..... -, -., IM<fQ 

, &,770,38'2 S 32,""" • , 1 l ,qa,g23 f 1.-4.2tl.m s. l ,8'17,t&C S 3. '''',6jl S ),79J.739 , J,183.55<I , 10 '8:$ , 144.348 • , 'U_ 144,3046 , 11l,16t , "2,58& I r.l.m 
Zl Mairllol\lllflQe or 10,000 'O .~ , ,O,QO:) 1.909 S. '.<»1 , 1,091 

"""ncr-P'""<""'Y 
2l J1OUiV'lg Sol AAje , , S 

_'99!0 
24 ~RAFJOJU\rrorn I 1 , 

_""'~'O 
2b SER. ... F JNn rrc.m , I • 

tlOlJ~2011 

30 CIIy LOin I , • 3, Bond P,-" 909.$85 26. , • 1 
-n&ood 5.057,081 I , S 
13 Pribr LJnpald • • S 

~ 
3.4 T ... Atoc.etlao _." B02.~1 • 802,661 80:2,5.51 S I 

f:{~n~ RGfurdnO 
bof"4I. s.r.o5 2Of3E 

3b tn Allocation )JJ00 3 .0CJ0 1 3,000 , 3.000 , 3.000 
~&VtIt'Iue RefundlOQ 
Bonas S31»~ 20' JE 

l6 t-\oo~<ng E noIny • , S 
MrrIIM!'fawe CotJ 

'''''''''nco --


